s

(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

{Address)

(City/StatefZip/Fhone #)

[ pekur [ war [ maL

(Business Entty Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Cffice Use Only

RN ARRGAA

200184000002

_Efg&g

ojio




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, August 06, 2010 4:01 PM
To: 'Edward Butzin'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: E!N for Koshin-ha Budokan of Palm Beach LLC LO6000007572
.—""_"___—_—-_

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberls, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed 1o continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
D08 Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Edward Butzin [mailto:ebutzin@wolverine-ventures.com]
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 3:49 PM i
To: corphelp i
Subject: EIN for Koshin-ha Budokan of Palm Beach LLC i

Please update our LLC records on sunbiz.org to include our EIN number. 56-2557371.
Thank you

Edward Butzin - Shibu

Koshin-ha Budokan of Palm Beach LLC
801 Maplewood Dr, #16

Jupiter, FL 33458-5544

Phone: (561) 222-2088

Fax: (561) 222-2089

Cell: (561) 254-1774




